

Wa'ed Alshoubaki
Assistant Professor of Public Policy and Administration
The University of Jordan

Contact Details

Address

Queen Rania Str. Amman, Jordan

Phone

+962 791883530

E-mail

w.alshoubaki@ju.edu.jo

LinkedIn

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/wa-ed-alshoubaki-896b7268/>

About

Wa'ed Alshoubaki is an assistant professor at the University of Jordan. Her expertise lies in public policy and public governance, with an emphasis on refugees' and immigrants' impact. Dr. W. Alshoubaki made several scholarly contributions, including research papers in areas of refugees and the Governance systems. Alshoubaki's researches delineate how the influx of refugees affects the governance of receiving states with focusing on the role of a bottom-up approach and participative ideologies, including utilizing social capital and communitarianism concepts to respond to refugee crises in vulnerable receiving states. She participated in different international conferences for politics and refugees' studies. Recently, Dr. Alshoubaki served as an Academic Experts Curriculum Development at the United Nations Development Programme (UNDP) and the Hague Academy for Local Governance. In this realm, Dr. Alshoubaki actively contributes to the Master Programme in Local Administration and Local Development, which aims to strengthen the developmental approach to decentralization and local governance in Jordan, and it contributes to attaining various sustainable development goals. She is an author at Mondopoli Project " Sguardi sul mondo." It is promoted by CeSPI and Treccani Encyclopedia. The project aims to accomplish twofold: (1) to show different opinions and points of view on the main issues of globalization and sustainable development such as economics, poverty, migrations, environment, conflicts, gender rights (2) to raise awareness of these themes and promote a comprehensive, multicultural approach for these issues in Africa, Asia, Latin America, and the Caribbean. She is a reviewer in the Journal of International Migration and Integration (Indexed in Scopus: QI). Dr. Alshoubaki is a free-lance trainer and consultant in the fields of governance and local development.

Experience

Assistant Professor at the University of Jordan	2018-01 Present
Author, The Centre for Politics and International Studies (CeSPI)-Rome-IT	2020-06- Present
Academic Expert Curriculum Development , (UNDP)	2019-06- Present
Visiting A/Professor at the Center for Strategic Studies	2018-08- Present
Teacher Assistant, Tennessee State University, Nashville, TN	2015-2017
Administrative Manager PCSM-Medtronic for Medical Supplies, Jordan	2010 – 2013

Education

Tennessee State University, Nashville, TN	
Doctor of Philosophy of Public Policy and Administration	2014-2017
The University of Jordan	2007-2011
Master of Public Administration	
The University of Jordan	2003-2007
Bachelor of Public Administration	

Publications

Alshoubaki, W. (Forthcoming). The Paradox of Equity in Public Procurement Policies: Jordan Vulnerability Analysis. In vulnerability, gender and public procurement in comparative perspectives. S.N. Nyeck, Emory University School of Law, USA

Alshoubaki, W. (Forthcoming). In the Absence of National Refugee Law in Jordan: The Nexus between National Laws, Public Policies, and International Obligations. In Refugee Law in Asia. Shuvro Sarker and Vincent Chetail. Indian Law Institute and Graduate Institute Geneva. Scheduled for Publishing: the first quarter of 2021

Alshoubaki, W. & Harris, M (Forthcoming). The Global Compact for Safe, Orderly and Regular Migration: Global Public Policy Opportunity Window. Journal of International Studies. Scheduled for Publishing: Oct. 2020

Alshoubaki, W. (2020) 'Understanding of crisis management: a theoretical literature review', Int. J. Management Concepts and Philosophy, Vol. 13, No. 3, pp.236–2

Alshoubaki W., Harris M. (2020) Jordanian Public Expenditures: Dynamics, Incrementalism, and Punctuated Equilibrium. In: Farazmand A. (eds) Global Encyclopedia of Public

Administration, Public Policy, and Governance. Springer, Cham. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-319-31816-5_4117-1

Alshoubaki, W. (2020). The Dynamics of Population Pressure in Jordan: A Focus on Syrian Refugees. In *Syrian Crisis and Syrian Refugees: Voices from Jordan and Lebanon*. Rasheed, Amjed & Beaujouan, Juline Palgrave Macmillan.

Alshoubaki, W. (2020). Rethinking Public Administration Paradigms: Toward a New Social Contract Paradigm. In *Global Encyclopedia of Public Administration, Public Policy, and Governance*. Springer International Publishing

Alshoubaki, W. & Harris, M (2019). Governmental Response to Migration and The Nexus with Citizen's Attitudes: An Empirical Analysis of the Origin of European Migration Policies. *The International Journal of Interdisciplinary Global Studies*.

Alshoubaki, W. & Harris, M. (2019). The impact of Syrian refugees on a receiving state's public expenditure: Evidence from Jordan. *International Journal of Business and Social Science*, 10 (1), 86-94. DOI: 10.30845/ijbss.v10n1p11

Akhoershaideh, A. O. and Alshoubaki, W. (2019C) Public Budgeting in Jordan: Governance Structure and Budget Preparation Process *Journal of Social Sciences*.8 (2), DOI:10.25255/jss.2019.8.2.270.278 .

Alshoubaki, W., & Harris, M. (2018). The Economic Impact of the Regional Instability and the Syrian Civil War on Jordan: An Economic Performance Index Analysis, *Journal of World Economic Research*. Vol. 7, No. 4, 2018, pp. 105-110. doi: 10.11648/j.jwer.20180704.11

Alshoubaki, W., & Harris, M. (2018). The impact of Syrian refugees on Jordan: A framework for analysis. *Journal of International Studies*, 11(2), 154-179. doi:10.14254/2071- 8330.2018/11-2/11.

Alshoubaki, W. (2018). A Synopsis of the Jordanian Governance System in the Management of the Syrian Refugee Crisis. *Journal of Intercultural Studies*. 39:5, 596- 603, DOI: 10.1080/07256868.2018.1508007

Alshoubaki, W. & Harris, M. (2017). Saving the Safety Valve: Why the World Needs to Pay Attention to Jordan. [Blog Post].[http:// kokomoperspective.com/kp/saving-the-safety-valve-why-the-world-needs-to-pay/article_671aed6c-a379-11e7-9e7e-9fe2a469761a.html](http://kokomoperspective.com/kp/saving-the-safety-valve-why-the-world-needs-to-pay/article_671aed6c-a379-11e7-9e7e-9fe2a469761a.html)

Alshoubaki, W. (July 7, 2020). Jordan Between Complexity and Resilience: Syrian Refugee Crisis and Beyond. Translated to Italian language: La Giordania tra complessità e resilienza: la crisi dei rifugiati siriani e oltre.. <http://www.mondopoli.it/2020/07/07/la-giordania-tra-complessita-e-resilienza-la-crisi-dei-rifugiati-siriani-e-oltre/>

Honors, Awards, And Grants

The Global Honor Society for Public Affairs & Administration, *Pi Alpha Alpha*, Tennessee State University,

The 2017 university of Jordan scholarship for Ph.D. program (2014-2017)

Conferences and Paper Presentations

Alshoubaki, W. The Refugees' Laws, and Policies in Jordan. Maharashtra National Law University, India. The course of International and Comparative Law of Refugees Protection, October 2020.

Alshoubaki, W. The Expected Advantages from the inclusion of Local Administration Master degrees' studies in University of Jordan. Presented at The local Administration Concept and the enforcing mechanisms for ensuring women participation. Organized by The Jordanian National Commission for Women and German Corporation for International Cooperation (GIZ). Amman, Jordan, March, 2020.

Alshoubaki, W. & Harris, M. The Global Compact for Safe, Orderly and Regular Migration: Global Public Policy Opportunity Window, presented at ECPR, The 2019 General Conference, September, 2019, Poland.

Alshoubaki, W. & Harris, M. The impact of Syrian refugees on a receiving state's public expenditure: Evidence from Jordan, presented at Third Annual Conference, Refugee Law Initiative: 'Refugee Protection in a Hostile World?', July, 2018. UK, London.

Alshoubaki, W. & Harris, M. The impact of Syrian refugees on Jordan: A framework for analysis presented at IASFM Annual Conference 2018: Whither Refugees? Restrictionism, Crises and Precarity Writ Large, July, 2018. Thessaloniki, Greece.

Tennessee State University, Nashville, TN, USA. Alshoubaki, W. Comparative analysis of the impact of receiving refugees: Focus on Jordan and Germany. Public service Brown bag series, November 2017.

The University of Jordan, Amman, Jordan. Alshoubaki, W. A seminar about Training Group Work as an Interactive Teaching Approach Adult Learning & Interactive Teaching Methods, in collaboration with The Hague Academy for Local Governance (THA)

The Center for Strategic Studies, Amman, Jordan. Alshoubaki, W. Cash for Work (CfW) Programs in Jordan: A Review and Recommendations. February 2019. A seminar about the international humanitarian assistance programs to refugees and host communities.

The University of Jordan, Amman, Jordan. Alshoubaki, W.

Workshops

Seminar on Global Humanitarian Issues. Provided by the National Center for Security and Crises Management and the United States Department of State. 17- 18 Sept. 2019

Seminar on Public Administration in Jordan: Realities and challenges. Provided by the Parliament of Jordan and the National Democratic Institute (NDI). 31 July - 1st of August 2019.

Seminar on Revitalizing IDP Research: 20 Years of the UN Guiding Principles on Internal Displacement, Refugee Law Initiative, University of London. 20 July 2018.

Membership of Professional Bodies

The European Consortium for Political Research (ecpr) – The Standing Group on Human Rights, Transitional Justice Sep 2019 – Present, Colchester, UK.

The European Consortium for Political Research (ecpr)- The Standing Group on Mediterranean Politics and Society, Nov. 2019- present, Colchester, UK.

The International Association for the Study of Forced Migration (IASFM) July 2018 – Present, Ontario, Canada.

The Network of Schools of Public Policy, Affairs, and Administration (NASPAA) Dec 2017 – Present, Washington, D.C., United States

Courses Taught (Undergraduate & Graduate)

- Policy Making - PA 1606302
- Public Finance - PA 1606203
- Research Methods in Social Sciences -PA 1606104
- Governance - PA 1606402
- Leadership in public sector-PA 1606305
- Introduction to refugee studies
- Refugee Movements in the Middle East and North Africa
- Refugees in Post-Conflict Situations
- Community Leadership and Public Service - URBS 3000. Tennessee -State University -New Public Management PA 1606201
- Basic principles and practices of good governance at the local level
- Political System and CSOs Participation

Additional Professional Experience

Freelance work

Developing training training courses to enhance the capacities of public sector employees, in cooperation with the UNDP and The Arab Organization for Administrative Development (ARADO).

Good Governance and Local Development, 18 Feb., 2020

- The implementation of decentralization reform through the application of the Decentralization and Municipalities laws of 2015.

Decentralization and Local Development, 17 Feb., 2020

- The implementation of decentralization reform through the application of the Decentralization and Municipalities laws of 2015.

Local Economic Development 19 Feb., 2020

- The implementation of decentralization reform through the application of the Decentralization and Municipalities laws of 2015

Referees

Prof. Michael Harris, Interim Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs, Tennessee State University. Phone +1 615 963 7201. E-mail mharris50@tnstate.edu

Prof. Rodney E. Stanley, Professor and Chair Department of Public Administration. Phone +1 615 963 7249. Email Rstanley1@tnstate.ed